From: John (Jack) R. Venrick [jacksranch@skynetbb.com]

Sent: Saturday, December 04, 2010 1:45 PM

To: Alack R. Venrick

Subject: FW: Allodial Title

Attachments: TRUTH ATTACK NEWS FROM THE FRONT - QUICK REMINDER ISSUE
(7.32 KB)

---- Original Message -----

From: Jack Venrick

To: AJack R. Venrick

Sent: Sunday, October 26, 2008 5:01 PM

Subject: Revolution Broadcasting at your Fingertips

1. Tom Cryer & Larry Becraft are Constitutional and tax attorney experts and
leaders in their respective fields in the tax freedom movement.

I took some notes of an audio steam this morning which did not repeat itself so

this is all I have.

Here are my notes from the recording of the Larry Becraft/Tom Cryer live

presentation in Texas

o Thisisa MUST LISTEN for anyone in the property rights and freedom
movement
o to better understand how we have been totally taken by deception
o This take over of our property is done with semantic swindling play

on our belief system
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Whereby they convert your rights into privileges

and force you to pay for what is free and God given

My notes follow FYI

1. The Rights vs. Privileges have been flipped upon us by the government,

i.e. we have the rights, they have the privileges, if we grant them .

2. There are no such thing as "constitutional rights", he says never use this
phrase. Our rights are innate and came to us as birthrights. the
constitution does not gives us rights, we have them already.

3. Allodial title in genuine ownership of property. If you have no allodial
rights, you have NO property rights

4. The term 'real-estate implies ownership of property ABOVE GROUND

5. The term 'property’ implies complete ownership, as in allodial, the rights
of aking

6. We must relearn how to reclaim and own our private property by alloidal
title

7. He has a complete course on Learning how to own your land in allodial
title

8. When you own your property fully, you don't have to ask anyone to build,
rearrange, improve or destroy it. Your allodial title gives you full and
complete rights to do with it as you please.

9. Justas you own your body and it is yours to do with as you please, so you

own your private property when you have complete and full title, e.g.

alloidal.



10.The government has created a grand deception, e.g. adhesion contracts
and state shared ownership of YOUR property by diluting your
birthrights, your unalienable rights, your God given rights
11.He says "why do you have to purchase a conceal carry permit when you
already have a right to keep and bear arms. This is another example of the
government adhesion "contract" debauchery they have set up to brain
wash and control US to take away our power and transfer it to them. As
many of you know there are over 20,000 laws, codes, regulations, fines,
fees, acts, ordinances, you name the taking and the dark side has created it
to control you and transfer your rights, your power and your wages and
your wealth from you to them.
12.He gives another example of marriage licenses as a state adhesion contract
that is a total illegitimate taking of your private property rights to marry in
common law or however you decide. Marriage is between you and God,
not the dam state. I was totally brain washed on this when I got married.
13.He explains the natural laws were clear even before the Magna Carta that
the "creator", i.e. YOU and God are higher than the created, i.e.
government
14.Are birthrights include sovereign powers
15.He got into levels of tyranny, i.e. government
1. Monarchy
2. Oligarchy - Socialism & Communism, i.e. THE CURRENT
STATE OF AMERICAN GOVERNMENT
3. Democracy - Majority Rule
=  Minority Looses
« No individual rights only privileges granted to you by the

majority



Maijority takes what they want of your private and public

property
4. Republican Form of Government

Article IT1, Section 4, "The United States shall guarantee to

every State in this Union a Republican Form of
government..."
Republics are based on RIGHTS
"memorize your rights and demand them and fight for them"-
see attached
"remind your government "servants" they have no rights only
privileges"
you cannot vote away individual rights
16.Alloidal titles on your vehicles are obtained through a Manufacture
Statement of Origin

o No Taxes

o No Registration

o Demand the complete file on the vehicle if it is used

o Easier to obtain with a new vehicle

o difficulty varies by state, Arkansas easy

1. Our rights and their privileges are not clearly understood and this
has created, in part the mess we are in.

2. While possession is 90% of the law, you need complete ownership for
100% , e.g. allodial title, land patent

3. You have to understand the law well enough to assert it

4. Property Rights vs. Privileges



5. Government is going to make your life as miserable as possible to control
you

6. The Constitution doesn't give YOU anything

7. Hale vs. Hinkle Supreme Court decision - "your power to contract is
unlimited"

8. The average lifetime of a civilization is 200 years, America is 232 years old,

what does that tell you

The 10 PLANKS stated in the Communist Manifesto ARE HERE IN
AMERICA

1. Abolition of private property and the application of all rents of land to public
purposes.

Americans do these with actions such as the 14th Amendment of the U.S.

Constitution (1868), and various zoning, school &3 property taxes. Also the Bureau of
Land Management (Zoning laws are the first step to government property
ownership)

2. A heavy progressive or graduated income tax.
Americans know this as misapplication of the 16th Amendment of the U.S.
Constitution, 1913, The Social Security Act of 1936.; Joint House Resolution 192 of

1933; and various State "income"taxes. We call it "paying your fair share’.

3. Abolition of all rights of inheritance.
Americans call it Federal & State estate Tax (1916); or reformed Probate Laws, and

limited inheritance via arbitrary inberitance tax statutes.

4. Confiscation of the property of all emigrants and rebels.
Americans call it government seizures, tax liens, Public "law"99-570 (1986);

Executive order 11490, sections 1205, 2002 which gives private land to the



Department of Urban Development; the imprisonment of "terrorists” and those who
speak out or write against the 'government” (1997 Crime/Terrorist Bill); or the IRS
confiscation of property without due process. Asset forfeiture laws are used by DEA,
IRS, ATF etc...).

5. Centralization of credit in the hands of the state, by means of a national bank
with State capital and an exclusive monopoly.

Americans call it the Federal Reserve which is a privately-owned credit/debt system
allowed by the Federal Reserve act of 1913. All local banks are members of the Fed
system, and are regulated by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
another privately-owned corporation. The Federal Reserve Banks issue Fiat Paper

Money and practice economically destructive fractional reserve banking.

6. Centralization of the means of communications and transportation in the
hands of the State.

Americans call it the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) and Department
of Transportation (DOT) mandated through the ICC act of 1887, the Commissions
Act of 1934, The Interstate Commerce Commission established in 1938, The Federal
Aviation Administration, Federal Communications Commission, and Executive
orders 11490, 10999, as well as State mandated driver’s licenses and Department of

Transportation regulations.

7. Extension of factories and instruments of production owned by the state, the
bringing into cultivation of waste lands, and the improvement of the soil
generally in accordance with a common plan.

Americans call it corporate capacity, The Desert Entry Act and The Department of
Agriculture... Thus read "controlled or subsidized” rather than "owned"... This is
easily seen in these as well as the Department of Commerce and Labor, Department
of Interior, the Environmental Protection Agency, Bureau of Land Management,
Bureau of Reclamation, Bureau of Mines, National Park Service, and the IRS

control of business through corporate regulations.



8. Equal liability of all to labor. Establishment of industrial armies, especially
for agriculture.

Americans call it Minimum Wage and slave labor like dealing with our Most
Favored Nation trade partner; i.e. Communist China. We see it in practice via the
Social Security Administration and The Department of Labor. The National debt
and inflation caused by the communal bank has caused the need for a two "income”
family. Woman in the workplace since the 1920, the 19th amendment of the U.S.
Constitution, the Civil Rights Act of 1964, assorted Socialist Unions, affirmative
action, the Federal Public Works Program and of course Executive order 11000.

9. Combination of agriculture with manufacturing industries, gradual abolition
of the distinction between town and country, by a more equitable distribution
of population over the country.

Americans call it the Planning Reorganization act of 1949 , zoning (Title 17 1910-
1990) and Super Corporate Farms, as well as Executive orders 11647, 11731 (ten
regions) and Public 'law" 89-136. These provide for forced relocations and forced

sterilization programs, like in China.

10. Free education for all children in public schools. Abolition of children's
factory labor in its present form. Combination of education with industrial
production.

Americans are being taxed to support what we call public’schools, but are actually
"government force-tax-funded schools " Even private schools are government
regulated. The purpose is to train the young to work for the communal debt system.
We also call it the Department of Education, the NEA and Outcome Based
"Education”. These are used so that all children can be indoctrinated and inculcated
with the government propaganda, like "majority rules’, and "pay your fair share’.
WHERE are the words "fair share"in the Constitution, Bill of Rights or the Internal
Revenue Code (Title 26)22 NO WHERE is 'fair share" even suggested !! The
philosophical concept of 'fair share” comes from the Communist maxim, "From each
according to their ability, to each according to their need! This concept is pure

socialism. ... America was made the greatest society by its private initiative WORK



Jack Venrick

ETHIC. ... Teaching ourselves and others how to 'fish"to be self sufficient and
produce plenty of EXTRA commodities to if so desired could be shared with others
who might be "needy’... Americans have always voluntarily been the MOST

generous and charitable society on the planet.

Do changing words, change the end result? ... By using different words, is it all of a
sudden OK to ignore or violate the provisions or intent of the Constitution of the

The people (politicians) who believe in the SOCLALISTIC and COMMUNISTIC
concepts, especially those who pass more and more laws implementing these slavery
ideas, are traitors to their oath of office and to the Constitution of the united States of
America... KNOW YOUR ENEMY ...Remowve the enemy from within and from

among us.

Enumclaw, Washington




